AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 8, 2013
Immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education
Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyailton, CA 96118
In the case of a technological difficulty at either schaol site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disabifity-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the mesting, will be made available at Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 86118, and posted with the online agenda at

htto:wwy sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

A. CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence

2. Superintendent's Report

a. Transportation Committee

b. Facilities Committee

c. District Advisory Committee

d. Professional Learning Community (PLC)/Minimum Days

e. Inter-District Attendance Agreements as follows: (under separate cover)*™

New/Renewal | School Grade District of Receiving
Year. Entering Residence District

Renewal 2013-14 3 Washoe Sierra

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 9/30/13**
b. First Month Enroliments for the 2013-2014 School Year™*
¢. District Administrative Offices will be closed from December 23, 2013, through
January 1, 2014

4, Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

6. Board Members' Report (5 minutes)



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
Qctober 8, 2013

7. Public Comment —This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether
or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of
twenty minutes to each subject maiter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code
54954 .3)

a.
b.

Current location
Videoconference location

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

W~

Noo

Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held September 10, 2013**
Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held September 10, 2013**
Approval of the bill warrants for the month of September 2013**

Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending
September 30, 2013. ltis required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school
district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a
quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board of the
school district. No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher
vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District during the quarter ending September 30, 2013.

Staffing

Assignment of Ben Roberti, 2013-2014 JV Boys Basketball Coach, Loyalton High School
Assignment of Stacey Hood, 2013-2014 JR Girls Basketball Coach, Loyalton High School
Accept notice of resignation from Jamie Shiltz, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School,
effective September 24, 2013**(under separate cover)

F. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

1314-069

1314-070
1314-071

1314-072

1314-073

Authorize to fill .90 FTE (5.4 hours daily) Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, funded
by Title 1 (Grant)

Teacher in Charge position, Downieville School, possible action (Grant)

Site Technology position, Downieville School, possible action (Grant)

Authorization to fill short-term Classroom Specialist (Music), not to exceed 50 hours, at
Downieville School, funded by Sierra Schools Foundation and matching funds from Sierra

County Office of Education (Grant)

Approval of Randy Hill Construction, Inc., Change Order #15 for Loyalton High School
Roof Replacement™*(Grant)

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Governing
October 8,

1314-074

1314-075

1314-076

1314-077
1314-078
1314-079
1314-080
1314-081
1314-082
1314-083
1314-084
1314-085
1314-086
1314-087
1314-088
1314-089
1314-090
1314-091

1314-092

Board Agenda
2013

Authorization to enter into an agreement with Feather River College to fund Agriculture
Entrepreneurship and Career Exploration class instruction and books/materials for the
2013-2014 school year at Loyalton High School**(Grant)

Authorization to enter into a Directed Teaching Agreement with University of Nevada,
Reno, for Loyalton High School to provide student teaching experience for Ben Roberti,
14 weeks**(Grant)

Board Bylaw 9320, Meetings And Notices"MGrant)

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (Moore)

Board Policy 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision*

Administrative Regulation 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision*

Exhibit 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision*

Board Policy 3311, Bids, revision**

Administrative Regulation 3311, Bids, revision*

Board Policy 3350, Travel Expenses, revision™*

Administrative Regulation 3452, Student Activity Funds, revision™*

Administrative Regulation 3542, School Bus Drivers, revision™*

Administrative Regulation 4161.11, Industrial Accident/lliness Leave, revision™*
Administrative Regulatioh 4161.8, Family Care and Medical Leave, revision**

Board Policy 6144, Controversial Issues, revision®*

Defete Administrative Reguiation 6144 Controversial Issues™*

Administrative Regulation 6153, School-Sponsored Trips, revision*

Board Policy 6162.6, Use of Copyrighted Materials, revision™*

Administrative Regulation 6162.6, Use of Copyrighted Materials, revision**

Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits, revision™*

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 12, 2013, at Sierra County
Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, following the meeting of
the Sierra County Board of Education.

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
October 8, 2013

2. Suggested Agenda items
a.

b.
C.

H. ADJOURNMENT

**enclosed
*handout
AACounty agenda backup

M Mt

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
' Agenda

4



WdZLr SL0Z. 1 190 {ONINLNIMT) Buljuaps jsuneT Joj paielsuss 391381Q [OOYIS PRI JUlOf SBWN|d-BHSIS - 900
‘J-1 =108[A0 L0 = puUnd "A = {SI00Y PelaISsY

£40 | abed (N = oleaig aBed 'L = snBiq [90 'y = 187 [40 'N = £y@a1g aBed pund ‘N = ¢pund SOVS
mﬁ@mﬁﬂ% e o ‘N = ;SEIGEr] PUE S198SY N = ¢S3r Dmumoac.j. ‘e = polad 'yL0Z = {89A [BISIH 'N = SUHO/EUIND ‘G = Bip) ‘suolssiwed 19sn .E patelily N
-20'8E8'L 2F'500°L A SHOGQIXa L UBeYL J13YI0 SH0cE " oogr
-0’ Z60'LE aceve' Ly AN TA S 00'645'El 00'8.8'EL SHOOGIXS | 0oLt
SF900'2LL FR°£65'551 L1'86.'08L 00'65E'801°1 00'65C'80L'} ooo¢ 193lqo oy B10L
-2Z'028'9 ZT0Z6'9 s0d paYIsse| 'sijausg BYlo Z06E
-ZF'€05'9 $GETE'Y 88°96¢ D0°6LY Co6ly d poleoylIas 'siyauag Jauio L0BE
-08'68Y 08'68Y PAIISSE|D-UONONPaY SH3d z0ee
00005121 00 D0S'LZL Q0'008".2L gD sijausg eamey L0LE"
8F L9 '686'9 #0'980'G2 00'8%2'9¢ 00'8¥L'9t Juesnsu| uojesuadwoy S1X0M 209g
6599 EL 16'946'0L 05 449'%L oG’ Lgl'se 00'1Z1'86 aug.nsU| uonesuadwoy SIS 109
L vy 91908 219922 00°'8Ze 00'8ee -aouzinsuy| Juswakodwaun 218ig Z0SE
sgey S8'gLL 06489 00906 00°906 o-saueinsuy wawhodwaun s1elg LOSE
-05°204'0b 96°'1GL'L€ PS5 185" L2 00 Le0'8kL 00°1E0'GYL 0 PBIISSEID-SIE)IM B UIESH zove
9¢°¢51'se B0'ELE'TY 55'GZP BEE 00'1B.'90F 00'164'00% peleoila- 2.l § UiedH 10¥%E
LLgBL'L z906L'L 199299 00°9it'6 0C9Ly'B SUONISOd PoiySER[D-BIBDIPaIN zZEe
GLSPE'E 0Z'118'C 59°4.2'8L 0O PEP V2 00" FEF'FZ LORISO Paledyilal-2.edlpaly 1zeg
6Y'99F P Gz L19'L 9Z'64%' LT 0059568 00'696'8E SUONISOd PBSSEID-IOSVO ZLEE
ZL'SEY ozole 29°'g8¥'2 OCo¥e'e ooo¥e's SUCHISCd PElesiiuel-IgSYo LLeg
£0'952'1 21568'L 0Z'90'9 00’9516 009516 adojdw3 payisse|D-dmiold s1ed zLze
L9790l CB'6TLTL or 168" FY 00'99Z'89 00'982'89 Ag wswalnsy seatojdwy ondnd z0ze
ZRFEL LB'LLS L2 WB'Y 008ere'e Qo'ere'e Ag wewsinay seakodws Jyand L0zZe
00se8 00'528 00'5Z8 1843 lSWaley SIPYJEs ] RIS zoie
LS PrE'S G6'1B8'GL ¥5'801'801 00'GHE'EEL 0O SPE'EEL 1545 [ualuaIney S19yoes . SBlS LOLE
SL6vLLE £4'069'GZ1 TV izRESY 00'v£9'659 00°29'659 000z 193l4o Joj |EO L
LLGEYL £8°0E0'2 oF LLL'BL 00'¥88'ee 00'788°22 sale|eg PeYISSe|D J8Yi0 006C
1Z2'Z89'G §2'122'08 ¥$'E€28'SLL 0022182 00'£22°1€2 SEHERS SO0 B (BOLSID oore
00°0ES’L 00'0E9 0009L'2 00092 DOET
96'191°G ¥0'89'8 oo oLg'et 00 QLB'EL aImisgng poddng paiyssely 0zeT
20°651'Y 0Z'0gL'Es Z2'66T'49) 00'6.8'VEE 00'SL8'vTE saneieg Hoddng paisseld 00zz
€L ¥8L'ED LG'Or0LL 9/4'996'68 00'8LT'voE 00'812'¥91 soue|eg SSplY [BUONOMIISY| 0oLz
75128611 £10Ze'00z GE'006'69E°L 00'Z+0'069') 00°Z0'089'L 0001 109lgo Joy (30
-z L8'oee'e £P'ZBE'6 00's2e'EL oogze'el saue|eg pojedial 12Ul 0061
00'000'9 00°000'L 00°000'6 00°'000°81 00°000'91 Jayoea) pesHyeBieys uf Jsyseay OLEL
1286 99 L¥0' PG £9'881'8/1 00'629'ZEE 00'6z9'¢Ee BlES UlWpy/aladng peleoial 00gL
(0'8¢5'6E 00°00S') 00820ty CO8Z0° LY S3INISGNS PRIEDILR) ozl
S066L'PL 90 it 0FL BTBLFTLL'L 00°Z90'28E'L G0'Z90°Z8E"L Sale|Es SIaYoEs | 0044
} L 04 [210u99 - 10 pur |
asueljeq jaBpng 1abpng - -
Junoooy ainypuadxz pasagunoug .vmw%nv.q. vondiosed 1290 . m

PLIELOT JBDA |82S1d

pasinay

aaugjeg-Alewung 193(qQ Junosaay

eL0leasy

._ao_Ew.a.n._.ow. :m:o._ﬁ, maocm_mm.




WdZLb £L0Z 1 00 (DNLNIAMT) Buliuaps |suneT 10} pajeisusg 19LIS|( |O0YDS PIJIUN IO SEWN|d-BLIR1S - 900 o o
£ 0 g affed (N = desig abed ‘| = suBig [0 “p = (41100 ‘N = iy aBed pund ‘N = (PUnd SOVS 'Ll = 10900 ‘10 = BuUnd "A = 8100V pajolsEy 1

M wam% %m% ; "N T (SDNIIGEr PUR S1888Y ‘N = (S37 PAISOdUN 'E = POUSd 'pLOT = JBBA [EISI TN = BUILOMSUILO 'g = B0} 'suoissiuliag 195N Aq pasald

D0 EEV OBy oo 00’ o0'cer 08y 00°EEV 08Y 800, 129lqo 1oy |10,

00v.it'8L 00 LV 0L 00 724¥"9L EUaJ3{ED 0] pung USO 1) SUBd] 9192
00'tER'8LE 00°¥£8'9.€ 00'7£8'9.¢€ un4 Bp|g yog L1elg 0 Jejsuel] £La/l
ag' 51507 1984pu|Aieddng 10210 0Lel
goseL'ie 0oszL 'L 00'sel'Le ue 800 §590XT "UOHNL 120 A4
L6'FLP 86 60°685'C¢ 0o 00'000°121 00°000°LTL 0009 129ig0 103 jeI0L

00'000°LZ 0C000'te 00°000°LZ uswdinbg 00re
LEVLY 2L 60'685'2Z E 00'000'00 ) 00°000'004 NG JO LNIW3ACHLNI B DNIATING o0ze
Lt98y'LS ) v.1'Z85'85¢ 64°579'820'L 00°669°'8EP° 00'569'8EY' L 0005 122[q0 1o} [e10 ),

2201 £Z'ElT 00'Gee 00'522 _ SUOHEDUNMWIWIOS J8UIO 0665
00'005' S1L'Ere G895 00008t co'008'% ssul L . 0Z65
9L'ZLE'e $8'056 664216 00°'166'1 00°:66°94 sointes AlqIUOp-suoydalal. ©ooved
091482 07848 oQosz'e 000sE'e . SUCHESIUNWWIO] 0085
-£0°B84'5L ¥8'822'G 6109501 asunquiiay Aousbelal] 3008 6685
ZSZ8/P'CY SZ'B0B'CY £2°¥80'00E 00°9L0' vO¥ 00 9LV ¥0Y DIALOG/SIDRIUOD SNUSUE|ISOSIA 0685
00'8Ze 00'gee 00'8ge . jIgopy auaiold - xel Auadaid 0,85
£2°069'4 L70L8'9 0O 95 L 00°195'vL Xe] 31Sep; pHog 0985
oo 00°006'¢E 00'000'0L 00'00§'CL 000054 asuadx3 Hpny 0¥as
0O'6ET' L 00'BET b 00'6ET 1 asuadx3g uoloa|g pIeog 185
00°005'6 GLEPE 5Z'951 00'000'0% - 007000'0L sasuadx3 (efen) -~ 0L8s
00°08L'E 00°02¢ 00°00S't 00°000'S 00°000'S asuadxz BuneiadQ @ s801AI8G 008S
L£'G90°0L 592844 #9'108'0L p0'058'9¢ 00'059'82 siedey B S8SEIT "SIEIUTY 0095
00005 00°000'GY 00°'00G'G1 00°'00G'SL SaIHITN SNOSUE|20SIN 0655
00'SLE'SI 00'000°ZS 00'SLE°L9 00'SLE L9 suedold 0rss
-66'8£9'8 9T'GPE'EL LLBEL'SY 00'058'25 £0'058'Z5 181EMA 0£Ss
10'249'9 L4501 92'584'S 00'€95'EY 00'€95'EY abeqieg 0Ess
08'8p9'11 6 0rL L 87 65F'59 00'5FR'v8 005 e Jamod 0455
FAN 10 88'50L' L1 00'000'25 00°000°2S aje ‘AMligel| ‘adi4-soueInsy| .. 00%8
-p1'GSZ ) GL'EEL'S 56'99G'1 00 2bF'G 00 L¥b'S diysiaquusiy g sang 00£S
2£7494'82 ZF0L0'L 12°624'9 00°€95'zY 00'€95'Tr SADUBIDUOD B [9ARIL 00z§
¥8°0L 2T L0L'GLL PBESL FaY 00°ZEC'1L09 00288109 saginag lo) Juswaalbeqns 00L5
-ZS PSSy 95°8LE'VL 98'819'9r 00'EiF'9LL 00°ELF9LL 000 193[qo 104 230

-89 vrP'g 89'vPP'g § 01 dn) uswdinb3 (ended-uoN 00t
¥E'Be8'L -88'LBE ¥5'828°C 009926 00'992'6 SN Iu[ER BIaIEA 0SEY

PTLBO'SE . 661259 LIPLSLE CO8ZI'EE 0o'szZL'es - o sa)|ddng pue sl 00EY .

Em:EEom_ ‘ mm [eJauag - Lo PuUn4

abpa
pardopy

w.u:m_mm . . : . Emv:m:f
ainyipuadx EIE] o
JUNo32y e 3 P ] quinau3 pPasIAgy

PLIELOZ 183A 18351

. [ - l,lﬁ
uonduosag , " 19s[go m

...ma.Eo.Eu,m :mro..,.:.,..m.mm_._._m.,_m.m.

mocm_mm\.?m&E:w 193lqo 1unosoy eLolessid



wdelr gLog L B0 (ONMLNIANT Bumuepa [sUneT 10§ paljesausg JOLISI [O0UIS PRYIUM JUIOL SEWN|d-BMBIG - 900 .
€ jo ¢ efbeg (N = oxeaig 8bed *| = suBiQ {0 '¥ =147 190 "N = £3B3.8 aBeqg pund ‘N = (PUNd SOVS '2-1 =198(G0 ‘L0 = PUnd 'A = (SI00V PSIOUISEY
%M%&Mnﬁ ,wm%ww . "N = LSBIIGE] PUE 81958y ‘N = 53 PAIsedup) 'E = POMd v LUT = 1BIA EOSS ‘N = BUILOAUIIUE 'Y = BI0) 'suoissiuliad 19511 AG pRIR)

BS LSL'8G0°}L 62461'L68 gL1aL'8.9'e 00'9.9'P19'S 00°929'719'S sjunoose ssuadxg pue g pund ‘900 Bio 10} jEI0L
8957 25.'a60"L 67°IGL'LE8 £17192°829' 00'9.9'719'S 00°9.9°719'S sjunooae asuadx3 104 |2JO )

{panunuos} a4 _mb%o___ P__.u...mc.ﬁz

B
pasiaay

asueey
JUNoodY

VLIELOT JeaA Jedsly

ainnpuadxy palaquinouy] uonduasaq 1938{q0

i
]
|
I
|
|
|

8 .k.anaaaow -._..m.._.ou—_a .moo:m_m.m

aauepeg-Alewusng 108(qQ unoaoy 20|eosid







ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/SrHigh Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Eni 1 | 162 | 4 | 109 | 30 | 26 | 8 | 12 93
1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386
2013 CBEDS

Month
September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379
October 2
November 3
December 4
January 5
February 6
March 7
April 8
May 9
June 10

S-PJUSD SDC  Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to
September 2013: -13

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA= 363.88
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21

1st day enroliment revised

Prepared by sroberts 10/2/2013 Page 1
doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013



MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPERINTENDENT EVALUATION
September 10, 2013
4:00 pm

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 4:03 pm.
B. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Ms. Patty Hall, Member
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

STAFF: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant

D. FLAG SALUTE

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT

D. PUBLIC COMMENT

The meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session
item, Superintendent Evaluation.

E. CLOSED SESSION
1. Government Code §54957.6, Superintendent Evaluation

The Board of Trustees and the Superintendent moved into Closed Session to
consider the preceding item.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School Bistrict
Minufes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Special Meeting

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

REPORT OUT
The meeting produced direction and strategies for the Superintendent.

G. ADVANCED PLANNING
Regular Board Meetings Scheduled:

a. September 10, 2013, 6:00 pm, Sicrra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd.,
Rm 4, Loyalton, CA.

b. October 8, 2013, 130 School Street, Downieville School, Downieville, CA.

H. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/WRIGHT/DRISCOLL
ADJOURNED at 5:49 pm.

Sharon Dryden, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 10, 2013
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118
This meeting was videcconferenced to Downieville School, Downieville, CA.

A, CALL TO ORDER

" President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:25 pm.

B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

VACANT:

STAFF:

Mr. Mike Moore, President

Mr. Tim Driscoll, Vice President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Clerk

Ms. Patty Hall, Member

Mr. Allen Wright, Member

None
None

Dr. Merrill M Grant, Superintendent

Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager

Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant

Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator

Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator-via videoconference
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director

C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
HALL motioned to approve the agenda with the removal of Item 1314-068, Board Bylaw 9250,
Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits, to be brought back at the October meeting.
DRISCOLL seconded.

D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. An appreciative letter was recetved from Lion’s International for use of our football field.

2. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a.

b.

Dr. Grant reported on the Staff In-service. He mentioned that this is a big transition year,
including the STAR test being replaced and commeon core.

First Day of School: impressed with the interaction between teachers and kids. Great
participation.

Goals: The Board discussed the initial evaluation and expectations at the Special Board
Meeting today.

Loyalton High School Roof — complete but for a few punch-list items.

Student Teacher, Ben Roberti, Loyalton High School, History

Report to Board — ISP Students (2012-13) — initial enrollment was approx 9; 12 courses were
completed; 5.69 ADA; 2.5 for middle and high school.

Kindergarten: First Day of School enrolled 29; today enroilment was 23. Tomorrow we will
start with 21. Of the initial enrollment, some students will be attending preschool or will

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Schootl District
Minutes



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

qualify to attend the learning center with a modified schedule, and two are ISP students. Thank
you to Andrea White and Learning Center staff.

h. Report to Board — Donations, Gifts, Bequests (2012-13)
a. Basalite Corporation
b. Model Dairy
¢. U.S.Foods
i. Sierra Schools Foundation - Districtwide Grants Total for 2012-13: $28,770.85
k. AYP/API Presentation, Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director and Testing Coordinator

1. BUSINESS REPORT

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 8/31/13
b. Initial Enrollment for the 2013-2014 School Year
¢. Correspondence from California Department of Education

2. STAFF REPORTS

Marla Stock, Site Administrator for Loyalton High School, and Derek Cooper, Site
Administrator for Loyalton Elementary School and Downieville School gave activity reports.

3. SPTA REPORTS

Pat Doyle, Loyalton Elementary School teacher, presented a question from the teachers regarding the
classified, confidential and credentialed pay scale steps and stated that they wished for equality.

He also stated that the teachers are at 43% of the Minimum Classroom Compensation.

Mr. Doyle asked that the Board look at installing the COLAs again.

4. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS

WRIGHT reported Loyalton High School looked good on Friday afternoon before school started. He
also stopped by the Kindergarten class at Downieville School.

HALL chaperoned the Downieville School’s Ashland field trip to the Shakespeare Festival. Thank you
to Mrs. Fillo. She reported that a Downieville parent asked if Loyalton and Downieville can do more
things together.

DRYDEN reported that the cost of moving the County/District Office was $24,000. She estimated that
the cost will be quickly recovered with Sierra County utilizing the site at Sierraville. The City of
Loyalton is interested in using the old Middle School property.

MOORE attended the In-Service at Loyalton Elementary School.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 7:56 pm.

Stacey Armstrong, parent, thanked Mr. Cooper and Mrs. White for their work in reducing the
Kindergarten class size. She also stated her support for a raise for the teachers and asked the Board to
be creative in funding an increase.

Janet McHenry, teacher at Loyalton High School, commented that the Loyalton and Downieville high
schools are working together with opportunities such as SAT workshops, Feather River College trip,
Mock Interviews, College Prep Night, Financial Aid Night.
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

Sue Gressel, teacher at Loyalton High School, stated how the education in this district has helped
provide her daughters the educational foundation to attend private schools.

President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 8:02 pm.,
E. CONSENT CALENDAR
The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held August 13, 2013
Approval of the bill warrants for the month of August 2013

3. Authorization to approve corrected Resolution 13-002 and accept as otherwise adopted on
August 13, 2013

Staffing:

4. Assignment of Stephen Tassone, 1.0 FTE Certificated Teacher (Science and Math) Downieville
Jr/Sr High School, effective August 22, 2013

5. Assignment of Amber Baca-Sainsbury, Library Aide, Downieville School, effective
August 26, 2013, 54 minutes daily

6. Assignment of Allison Baca, School Secretary, Downieville School, effective August 22, 2013, 5
hours daily

7. Assignment (transfer) of Jamie Shiltz, Instructional Aide (Title 1), Loyalton High School, effective
August 26, 2013, 4 hours daily

8. Assignment of Adriana Lopez, 1.0 FTE Custodian, Loyalton High School, effective
September 30, 2013

9. Assignment of Augustine Corcoran, 2013-2014 WASC Lead, Maintenance Year, Downieville
School

10. Assignment of Augustine Corcoran, 2013-2014 Lead Teacher, Downieville School

11. Assignment of Brad Campbell, 2013-2014 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School

12. Approval of Assignment to teach core subjects outside of credential area for 2013-2014 school year
(Ed Code 44258.3), Stephen Tassone, Downieville Ji/Sr High School, Chemistry, Biclogy,
Geometry, Algebra 2, Calculus (4 sections)
MSCU/HALL/WRIGHT

F. ACTION ITEMS
1. NEW BUSINESS

1314-048 Discussion on Formation of District Advisory Committee
Dr. Grant stated that he plans to schedule the District Advisory Committee (DAC)
meetings ahead six weeks to two months in advance keeping the composition of the
preceding committee. A schedule should be ready by October.

1314-049 Discussion on Formation of Technology Committee
Dr. Grant stated that the tech committee will be part of the DAC.

1314-050 Initial Discussion on Physical Improvement to Loyalton High School (Grant)
Dr. Grant stated that he would like to use the positive momentum to keep working on site
improvement. He commented that Downieville School needs painting.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

1314-051

1314-052

1314-053

1314-054

1314-055

1314-056

The Public Hearing was opened at 8:15 pm. to hear comments on textbooks or instructional
materials for kindergarten through 12® grade in each subject and that they are aligned with
the state standards adopted pursuant to Ed. Code §60605 or 60605.8 and also meet the
reporting and sufficiency requirements contained in Ed. Code §60119.8:15. There was no
comment.

Adoption of Resolution13-004, Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials
WRIGHT/HALL

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

Sierra County Office of Education and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Technology Plan for 2013-2016

HALL/WRIGHT

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYL
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
5/0

Approval of Randy Hill Construction (Loyalton High School Re-roof Project) Lease
Lease-Back change orders #9, 10,11, 12, 13 and 14A

DRYDEN motioned for approval of 1.ease Lease-Back change orders #9, 10, 11, 12, 13
and 14A, WRIGHT seconded. Motion Passed Unanimously

Authorization for Superintendent to sign Property Damage Release

WRIGHT/HALL

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
5/0

Approval of Change Order 1 for Current Electric & Alarm, Inc., for the amount of $3,687.39
DRYDEN/HALL

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL - ABSTAIN
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE

5/0

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

1314-057

1314-058

1314-059

1314-060
1314-061
1314-062
1314-063
1314-064
1314-065
1314-066
1314-067

1314-068

Approval of Proposal for LHS, Ceilings, Asbestos Science Technologies, Inc., for the
amount of $8,480.

WRIGHT/HALL

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
5/0

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-005, Gann Limit
WRIGHT/DRISCOLL

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
5/0

Adoption of Unaudited Actuals for FY 2012-2013
WRIGHT/HALL

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE
TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE
TRUSTEE HALL AYE
TRUSTEE MOORE AYE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE
5/0

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
DRYDEN motioned to approve Items 1314-060 through 1314-068. HALL seconded.

Approval of Board Policy 0420, School Plans/Site Councils, revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 0420, School Plans/Site Councils, revision
Approval of Board Policy 1325, Advertising and Promotion, revision

Approval of Board Policy 1431, Waivers, revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 6153, School Sponsored Trips, revision
Approval of Board Bylaws, 9010, Public Statements, revision

Approval of Board Bylaws 9130, Board Committees, revision

Approval of Board Bylaws 9220, Governing Board Elections, revision

Approval of Board Bylaws 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits,
revision

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

5



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Minutes of the School District Governing Board

Regular Meeting

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL
TRUSTEE DRYDEN
TRUSTEE HALL
TRUSTEE MOORE
TRUSTEE WRIGHT
5/0

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 8, 2013, Downieville School, Downieville,
California, immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items:

a. Board Bylaw 9250

b. Board Bylaw 9320, Meetings And Notices

c. Technology and District Advisory Committee

I. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/ DRISCOLL/HALL
ADJOURNED at 8:43 pm.

Sharon Dryden, Clerk

Dr. Merrill M Grant, Superintendent

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes

6



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 09/01/2013 through 09/30/2013

Board Report

: Check Fund Exp'ensed Check
: Check Number Date Pay to the Order of Object Amount Amount
00078676 09/11/2013  ALPINE FIRE SERVICE, INC. 01-5600 518.31
00078677 09/11/2013  BLICK ART MATERIALS 01-4300 625.47
00078678 09/11/2013  CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPF. CO 01-4300 783.17
00078679 09/11/2013  CITY OF LOYALTON 01-8530 6,612.86
01-5899 230.57 6,843.43
00078680 09M11/2013  C5U, SACRAMENTO L ASSEN HALL RM 01-5200 745.00
1063
00078681 09/11/2013 DEREK COOPER 01-5200 646.36
01-9210 248.73- 397.63
00078682 09/11/2013 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, iNC. 01-6200 6,948.85
00078683 08/11/2013  GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 337.78
00078684 09/11/2013 MERRILL GRANT 01-5200 84.67
01-5890 20.00 104.67
00078685 09/11/2013  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 974.84
00078686 09/11/2013 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 200.00
00078687 09/11/2013  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 2,310.26
01-5899 145.91 2,456.17
00078683 09/11/2013 MCGRAW-HILL SCHOQCL ED. LLC 01-4100 366.04
01-4300 381.37 74741
00078689 08/11/2013  MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 474.54
00078690 09/11/2013 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 705.50
00078691 09/11/2013 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 13-5800 67.50
00078692 09/11/2013 NASCO FORT ATKINSON 01-4300 1,263.54
00078693 09/11/2013 CENGAGE LEARNING 01-4300 665.16
G0078694 09/11/2013 CRM GROUP 35-6200 2,778.00
B0078695 09/14/2013  OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-4300 1,053.12
00078696 069/11/2013  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 317.39
00078697 08/11/2013 PEARSON EDUCATION 01-4200 407.77
00078698 08/11/2013  PITNEY BOWES 01-4300 65.78
00078699 09/11/2013  QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 1,462.96
00078700 09/11/2013 RANDY HILL CONSTRUCTION 35-6200 121,198.24
35-9515 6,059.90- 115,138.34
00078701 09/11/2013  ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP. 01-5600 1,516.29
RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN
00078702 09/11/2013  GLEN SABCL 35-6200 4,400.00
00078703 09/11/2013  SCHOQOL SPECIALTY 09-4300 434,07
13-4300 153.91 587.98
00078704 09/11/2013 SIERRA BOOSTER 13-5800 103.15
Q0078705 09/11/2013 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 289.50
00078706 09/11/2013  SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 101.64
Q0078707 09/11/2013  SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 B42.27
00078708 09/11/2013  SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 01-9510 650.00
LLC
00078709 09/11/2013 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-4300 526.18
Q0078710 08/11/2013 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 10.40
00078711 09/11/2013 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY 01-4300 336.09
Unpaid Sales Tax 21.09- 315.00
The preééaing Checks have been issued in accordancé with the District's Policy and authdfiialion o ﬁ%ﬁm
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 10f3 |

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Oct 1 2013 4:19PM



RegPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 09/01/2013 through 09/30/2013

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object Amount Amount
00078712 09/11/2013  TIP INC.PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4300 167.70
00078713 09/11/2013  US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4300 1,441.20
13-4700 3,777.65 4.918.85
00078714 09/11/2013  WAYNE WHITE WHITE'S BUS 01-5100 112,500.00
01-5890 £,250.00 118,750,00
00078715 09/25/2013  AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 89.82
00078716 09/75/2013  ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 35.6200 8,480.00
00078717 091252013  AT&T 01-5890 59.84
01-5899 12.23
01-5810 52.84 124.91
00078718 09/25/2013  BLACK BART INDUSTRIES, INC. 40-9510 13.446 64
00078719 09/25/2013  BROWN-MILBERY ING. 01-4300 106.46
00078720 06/25/2013  BURNEY'S 13-4300 267.15
00078721 09/25/2013  CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIC/C 01-5300 2,243.00
WESTAMERICA BANK
01-5899 2,243.00 4.486.00
00078722 09/25/2013  CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA  ANGIE MILES, 01-5200 475.00
FINANGIAL SERVICE
00078723 09/25(2013  CEV multimedia, Itd. 01-4300 850.00
00078724 09/25/2013  STATE CIF OFFICE 01-5300 67.64
00078725 06/26/2013 CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-6200 3,687.39
00078726 09/25/2013  BLAINE DONNELLY 01-5200 147.47
01-5899 16.38 163.85
00078727 09/25/2013 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-6530 436.60
00078728 09/25/2013  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-3501 75.45
DEPARTMENT
01-3502 503.10 578.55
00078729 09/25/2013  GIRARD & EDWARDS ATTORNEYS AT 01-5810 34375
LAW
00078730 09/25/2013 GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 66.20
00078731 09/25/2013  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 283,14
00078732 09/25/2013  THE MASTER TEACHER, INC  LEADERSHIP  D1-5300 261.00
LANE
00078733 09/25/2013 MCRUFEY PRESS, LLC 01-4300 755.89
00078734 06/25/2013  MEGAN A, MESCHERY 01-4300 278.76
00078735 00/25/2013  MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 430.87
00078736 09/25/2013  OFFICE DEPOT, ING £1-4300 1,337.01
00078737 00/26/2013  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 127447
00078738 09/25/2013  POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-4300 46.00
01-5900 428.40 474.40
00078739 09/26/2013  QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 213.45
00078740 0812572013 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 2,028.54
01-5898 39.08 2,067.72
00078741 09125/2013  RENAISSANGE LEARNING, INC. 01-5890 5,864.50
00078742 09/25/2013  VERONICA RENTERIA 73-8510 1,000.00
00078743 09/25/2013  SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 1,817.07
00078744 09/25/2013  SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 150.00

00078745 09/25/2013 SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 456.00

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization bt
i of the B_c_)ard of Trustees, Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. o Page 2 0f 3 |
006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Schoot Generated for Lauriel Wenlling (LWENTLING), Oct 1 2013 4:19PM

District




ReqPayi2a

Checks Dated 09/01/2013 through 03/30/2013

Board Report

Check Fund Expensed
Check Number ., Pay to the Order of Object Amount
00078745 09/25/2013  SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5899 10.00
(0078746 09/25/2013  SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 01-5100 4,207.22
LLC
01-5890 694.43
00078747 09/25/2013 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-4300 394.45
01-5898 131.48
00078748 09/25/2013 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5830
OFFICE
00078749 00/25/20%3 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700
0078750 08/25/2013 HANNAH TOMATIS 061-4300
00078751 09/25/2013 TRICOUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 2,306.74
01-9535 13,295.26
76-9576 57,940.36
00078752 09/25/2013 U.S. BANK 01-4200
00078753 09/25/2013 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-4300 15.00
01-5910 237.66
01-9210 248.73
06078754 09/25/2013 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 379.04
’ 01-5200 87.23
00078755 09/25/2013 WESTERN SIERRA MEDICAL CENTER 01-5890
00078756 09/25/2013  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200
Total Number of Checks 81
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 64 199,513.72
13 Cafeteria Fund 11 6,897.95
35 State School Facility Fund 4 130,796.34
40 Special Reserve for Capital Ou 1 13,446.64
73 Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 1,000.00
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroil) 2 58,645.86
Total Number of Chacks 81 410,300.51
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 21.08-
Net (Check Amount) 410,279.42

Check
_Amount

506.00

4,901.65

525.93
64.60

67.60
58.75

73,542.36
582.75

501.39

466.27
102.00
21.19
410,279.42

1_ The preceding Checks“i:n“a";}e been issued in accordance w:ththe District'-s“ Policy and'ﬁﬁ}ﬁérization
§__of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

P I e

i

- B

Page 3of 3 |

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School

District

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING}), Cet 12013 4:18PM






RANDY HILL CONSTRUCTION, INC

5237 Mallard Estates Drive - Chico, CA 95973

PROJECT: Loyalton High School Roof Replacement DATE: 9/4/2013
IChange Order Request #: 15
IDESCRIPTION: Labor and materials to abate extra roofing materials. Prio to bid it was determined all
abatement bids should figure removing 5" of roofing materials. The average exceeded
5" due to a large area of roof on the west side that was 6"-9".
Wike Restoration $ 16,827.84
$ -
S -
Subcontractor Subtotal $ 16,827.34
10% Overhead & Profit $ 1,682.78
Subtotal $ 18,510.62
Randy Hill Construction Work
Subtotal $ -
Overhead & Profit $ -
Subtotal $ -
Total $ 18,510.62
1% Bond $ 185.11
-Total COR $ 18,695.73
ADDITIONAL WORKING DAYS REQUESTED 0
jComments:
ATrent McCuen Project Manager

Randy Hill Construction, Inc Phone: 530-892-1918 Fax: 899-1919 Mobile: 624-3672



RESTORATION

Loyalton High Scheol Roof Abatement Project
700 4t St,
Loyalton, CA

Change order costs involved with thickness on west side of roofing system on the first phase
of the project. As per photos taken by AST it defines the areas that were 9 inches thick. This
was twice the thickness then specified in original bid documents. The work that was done
was agreed to be done on a time and materials basis as per conversation with
representative of Asbestos Science Technologies. All related cost are attached to this

document.
Labor Cost...... STV PRV, 1 1 747, § |
Inventory.... ..$4,551.19
Overhead.... .5$1,452.23
PrOfitu. v e vrenesseneceseseee e $1,452.23
1Y FO OO UOUR R OPURS. 3 < A 8 2
1282 Hassett Ave. #1 530-674-2693

Yuba City, CA 95991 wikerestoration.com



WIKE RESTORATION

"1282 Hassett Ave. #1, Yuba City, CA 95891

Pravailing Wage
Rates

Start Date:  7/1/13
End Date:  7/2/13

Product |D Description

Reorder

Date Column2

Ashestos Roof Prevailing wage rates

Comp. warkers cornp rates
Taxés . - -Employertaxds

T3

‘Total Inventory Value

Total Hours Discontinued?
$ . 7531600

3,561.72

dBaEEL T
$ 9,372.10

Inventory List

7/14/13



WIKE RESTORATION StartDate:  7/1/13

1287 Hassett Ave, #1, Yuba City, CA 958 e B — End Date:  7/2/13
Quantity in Inventory Reorder Reorder  Reorder Total

Product ID Description Unit Price Stock Value on Hand Level Date Quantity Inventory Value  Discontinued?

“Plastic 6 Mil 20X100 fire retardant poly '~ -122.11 2§ i 2422 Tl 2% T0 - aggaa.

Plastic 4 Mit 20X100 fire retardant poly 81.25 712/13

Bags :33X50 poly.disposal bags.6 mil 79.20 . 6 475.20 - T el - +475.20

rags Bag of rags 47.3 0 0

Shockwave- . “Disinfecting Sahitizér formeld 7. - 26.09 0 e

1A0, 600 Mold Resistant Coating 52.51 158.73 158.73

Decon Unit. .. Sure _Ciean“shciwer unit? “hL45 ERERSCE R VI

NAM Force Air Negative Air Machine 75 0 0

Vacuum Hepa Vacuusm wet/fdry - D LR o o

Filters Hepa filters anti-micro 234 0 0

filters 2 Carbon pleaded air filters ‘377 : 0'-. .00

duct Flex ducting 21.25 0 0

Paint Spraver . 440i paint'spraver L L0 o

‘Dehumidifier  LGR3500i Dehumidifier 100.23 0 ¢}

\painters tape ~ 3'inch painterstape. * T804 B ‘0 2

Duct tape Teal High Grade duct tape S.04 10 S0.4 50.4

Hard Hats Hard hats - . .7.95 T S R

Gloves Memphis Ply flex gloves 2.55 10 25.5 25.5

Suits: 770 light weightt polyropyleng . 103 27 T8l 278Y

mask fiiters P100 particulate filter 8.31 9 74.79 74.79

‘mask " North, Half face:mask - 4495 i EOR St Lo

Hotals Cost of Living 20 18 360 360

Perdiem PerDiem moniés - 3¢ - s 7 540 N UBAOL e

Disposal Disposal Costs 1104.76 1 1104.76 1104.76

Truck & Trailer Trasportation Cost of material 1245.56 1 124556 : 124556 -

Total Inventory Value $ 4,551.19

Inventory List

7/14/13



Feather River Community College District
AND
Sierra-Plumas Joint Union School District
Academic Year 2013

This agteement is made and entered into by and between the Feather River Community College District (hereinafter
referred to as DISTRICT) and Sierra Plumas Joint Union School District (heteinafter referred to as AGENCY), for
the purpose of outlining the duties and responsibilities of each party as they relate to providing affiliated educational
course for the Agency. DISTRICT and AGENCY agree as follows:

[. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT

A. DISTRICT shall provide a coordinator to work with the AGENCY (Amy Schulz).

Under no circumstances, however, shall the coordinator have authority over the remaining operation of the
AGENCY, including, but not limited to, petsonnel issue concerning AGENCY representatives, operation
budget, or the use, maintenance, or scheduling of AGENCY facilities.

II. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AGENCY

A. AGENCY shall provide a completed invoice for substitution, and new course development including
mstruction and supplies within 30-days of date of service.

III. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

A. In consideration for services provided hereunder, DISTRICT shall pay AGENCY up to $16,544.00 to
cover up to $4988 for the Ag Entrepreneurship class instruction and books/materials, up to $10,596.00 for
the Career Exploration class instruction and books/matetials, $960 for substitutes for teachers to attend the
STEM conference in Sacramento in November.

V. MISCELLANEOUS

A. If any of the provisions of this contract ate found to be, or become contrary to State law or regulation or
court decision, DISTRICT and AGENCY agree that the contract shall be renegotiated as it relates to said

provision, without affecting the balance or intent of this contract.

B. The DISTRICT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the AGENCY and its authotized agents,
officers, volunteers and employees against any and all claims or actions atising solely for DISTRICT’s
accounts, errors or omissions and for any cost or expense incurred by the AGENCY on account of any
claim therefore arising out of or alleged to arise out of or in any way connected with making or
performance of the Agreement.

C. The AGENCY agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the DISTRICT and it authorized agents,
officers, volunteers, and employees against any and all claitns or action arising solely from AGENCY’S acts,
errors or omission and for any cost ot expense incurred by the DISTRCT on account an any claim therefore
atising out of or alleged to arise out of or in any way connected with the making ot performance of this
Agtreement.



D. The term of this agreement shall be for a period of time commencing on June 30, 2014. This
agreement may be extended for additional periods of one (1) semester upon agteement in writing by both
parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this contract may be terminated at any time, with or without cause,
upon wiitten notice given to the other party at least sixty (60) day ptior to the end of the term in which
classes are currently in session. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated at any
time by the DISTRICT with or without cause, upon at least 60 days written notice given to the AGENCY.
This agreement may be terminated by the AGENCY, with or without cause, effective at the end of the
term in which classes are currently in session upon at least 60 day wtitten notice given to the DISTRICT.
Neither the DISTRICT not AGENCY shall cancel during any instruction session. Neither party shall incur
any liability to the other by reason of such termination.

Any and all notices required to be given hereunder shall be deemed given when personally delivered or deposited in
the U. S. Mail, certified, postage prepaid to the following address:

DISTRICT: Feather River College District
570 Golden Eagle Avenue
Quincy, California 95971
Attn: Derek Lerch

AGENCY:  Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
PO Box 37
Loyalton, CA 96118
Attn: Marla H. Stock

Feather River Lollege : Sierra Plumas ]Oint Union School District

Dr. Kefa Trutna, President Martr $tocde Primcipal Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.

Date

Superintendent

/
fﬁ-{//s Date q/zb( e,
/



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School

District

Memo

To: Derek Lerch

From: Sue Roberts

Date: 9/24/2013

Re: Agreement, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Enc: Agreement, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Piease find enclosed a signed agreement between Feather River Community
College District and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

We appreciate the coordination of effort and generous offering from Feather River
Coliege to support our school programs.

Thank you.

SUE ROBERTS, PERSONNEL TECHNICIAN
sroberts@spjusd.org
P O BOX 955 * 109 BECKWITH ROAD, ROOM#3 * LOYALTON, CA 96118
530 893-1660 X *842 * FAX 530 993-0828



Office of Field Experiences
University of Nevada, Renof287
Reno, Nevada 89557

: . {775) 784-6248 office
- College of Education {775)327-2323 fax
. University of Nevada, Reno www.uinr edufeduc/fe

-BDIRECTED TEACHING AGREEMENT

This agreement entered into, by and between the University of Nevada, Reno, and through its
duly elected and qualified Dean of the College of Education, acting in its behalf, herein called UNR
and the hereinafler mentioned school district, hereinafter called the District;

WITNESSETH
Whereas, any such agreement may provide for the payment in money or in services for the
services rendered by the District an amount not to exceed the actual cost of the District of the services
rendered by the Disirict:

Now, therefore, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

DATE: May 29, 2013

PARTIES: University of Nevada
TERM: From August 2013 fo December , 2013

SERVICE: Not fo exceed 14 weeks
RATE AND AMOUNT: $250 @ Lead Teacher
METHOD OF PAYMENT: XX Stipend is to be paid directly fo the master teacher.

SUPERVISION: An adjunct faculty at UNR will oversee the student teacher via Skype, phone, email,
webCT, mail and fax.

Page 20f3
Directed Teaching Agreement
University of Nevada, Reno



Page 30of 3
Directed Teaching Agreement
University of Nevada, Reno

9. Within a reasonable time following the close of each semester of the UNR, the contracis
sent to and returmed to UNR by the master teachers will automatically be paid and sent to the home
addresses of each individual. '

10. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, the UNR shall not be obligated by
this agreement fo pay the District any amount in excess of the total sum set forth in the section on
special provisions.

11. Students assigned to and accepted for placement in the District shall be responsible for
their personal health and accident insurance. Students will obtain liability insurance through a
recognized provider. '

SIGNATURES

Execution of this coniract is hereby requested by the University of Nevada, Reno Coliegé of
Education:

by: 2. date: 5/29M13___
Dr. Christine Cheney, Dean

University of Nevada, Reno College of Education

Dr. Christine Cheney, Dean

o Mo 1. T e zj/z i3

Merrill- M. Grant, Ed.D, Superintendent

Direct signed agreemenits, questions and comments to:

Attn: Georgia Tacheires, Placement Coordinator
UNR Office of Field Experiences/287, Reno, NV 89557
glach@pyramid.net

Marla Stock, Loyalton HS
Msteockmstock @spjusd.org



